10 October 2013

Kade Crockford
Director, Technology for Liberty Project
American Civil Liberties Union of MA

Dear Ms. Crockford;

We have reviewed your request and have determined the following fee estimate:

s Search & Segregation Fee:
o  OEM: ($20.88 per hour) x (80 hours) = $1,670.04
o  BPD: ($57.92 per hour) x (6 hours) = $347.52

o  Copying Fee:
o (600 pages) x ($0.20 per page) = $120.00

s Total Cost: §2,137.56

Please send a check in the amount of $2,137.56 payable to the City of Boston to my attention. Upon receipt of
your check, OEM can begin producing these records for you. Your request will take approximately one month to
complete.

Best regards,

Rene Fielding
Director, Mayor’s Office of Emergency Management
City of Boston




